From: Lorraine Cordell

To: "Micheal McKee"

Cc: "JOSEPHINE WARD"

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell ASBO Update
Date: 24 March 2015 17:14:00
Attachments: Police-Calls-23-11-2014.png

Dear Josey/Michael

I also forgot to include about the new date that the police have said on the new book they served the date for this is the
23/11/2014

As said in my statement the police went round Simon flat this was between the 22/11/2014 and the 23/11/2014 they
could not get the code for his main door so went back to the police station got Simon mobile number and called him to
get the main code so they could get in. they would not give him any information as to why they needed to speak to him
and Simon was not even sure it was the police.

As Said in my statement it scared the hell out of Simon and his friend Josh and they left the flat and were stopped by
police and this is what they have added to the ASBO.

On the 07/03/2015 | made a call trying to get the CAD numbers for the calls that were made on the 22/11/2014 and the
23/11/2014 and they were not able to help me but the CAD for that call is CAD 7115 07/03/2015

But 2 days ago | did find the CAD number for a call | made on the 23/11/2014 at 02:04 the CAD for this is CAD 1129
23/11/2014 when | called to get the other CADs something funny has been done to the CADs as the lady said to me there
is a list of CADs | do not want to give you that link to that CAD, i do know a complaint was put in and on the 23/11/2015
an inspector Slag (I think his name was) called at 1st he spoke to Simon, | was not happy and then called back and the
inspector called me back and we spoke for some time.

Please also see attached call list from my house phone to police for the date of the 23/11/2014.

We would like all the CADs linking and the report the inspector took. As | believe on this call we did not just speak
about that night we spoke about a lot of things.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 24 March 2015 16:11

To: 'Micheal McKee'

Cc: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell ASBO Update

Dear Josey/Michael

I still have not had a reply to the below email and have not had the paper work sent to me about the public order unit that
you sent and as said before | would like to see what data has been asked for to see if there is anything else that would be
needed could you please send it over.

Could you also tell me if a request for the information we asked for below from Essex police has been sent off yet as we
would like that data. and if it has could you please send what has been written to them.
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